
Laureate Academy Charter School Board of
Directors

10.12.2021 Laureate Finance Committee Meeting

Focus: Audit Review

Date and Time
Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 5:15 PM CDT

Location
ZOOM: Due to COVID-19 Precautions
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82766243019

Meeting ID: 827 6624 3019
Passcode: 705610
One tap mobile
+13017158592,,82766243019# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,82766243019# US (Chicago)

The matters listed are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair to
be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may, in fact, be
discussed. Other items not listed may be brought up for discussion
to the extent permitted by law. All agenda items are informational
unless otherwise denoted, though all committee reports require a
vote for acceptance. Unless otherwise stated due to COVDI-19
precautions, the meeting will be held on the campus of the school
(2115 Oakmere Drive Harvey, LA 70058)

Agenda
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Purpose Presenter Time

I. Opening Items 5:15 PM

A. Record Attendance Nicholas
Aucoin

1 m

B. Call the Meeting to Order Nicholas
Aucoin

1 m

C. Audit Draft Review + Q&A Discuss Auditor 40 m
D. Adjournment Nicholas

Aucoin
1 m

II. Finance

III. Other Business

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting Vote

College Starts in Kindergarten
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(1) 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 
Harvey, Louisiana 
 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Laureate Academy Charter School (the 
School), a Louisiana nonprofit corporation, which comprise the statement of financial position as of 
June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and functional expenses for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 
 
Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
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Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 

(2) 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on page one present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the School as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash 
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
Other Information 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the School’s financial statements as 
a whole. The accompanying schedule of compensation, benefits, and other payments to the agency 
head is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 
 
The schedules required by Louisiana state law, included as schedules 1 and 2, are not a required part 
of the basic financial statements, but are supplementary information required by Louisiana state law. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. We have applied 
certain limited procedures, which are described in the Independent Accountants’ Report on Applying 
Agreed-Upon Procedures. However, we did not audit this information and, accordingly, express no 
opinion on it. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated REPORT 
DATE on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the School’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
REPORT DATE 

CLA
 - D

raf
t - 

Not 
for

 D
ist

rib
uti

on

7 of 31Powered by BoardOnTrack

Laureate Academy Charter School Board of Directors - 10.12.2021 Laureate Finance Committee Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 5:15 PM



LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(3) 

 
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,768,659$     
Accounts Receivable 212,383          
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 42,280            

Total Current Assets 2,023,322       

LONG-TERM ASSETS
Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net 724,565          

Total Long-Term Assets 724,565          

Total Assets 2,747,887$     

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 81,029$          

Total Current Liabilities 81,029            

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restriction 2,666,858       

Total Net Assets 2,666,858       

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,747,887$     
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(4) 

 
NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTION

REVENUES
State and Local Public School Funding 4,463,126$     
Federal Grants 323,647
Donations 5,309             
Other Income 383,107          

Total Revenues 5,175,189       

EXPENSES
Program Services 3,290,323       
Management and General 649,856          

Total Expenses 3,940,179       

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTION 1,235,010       

Net Assets Without Donor Restriction, Beginning of Year 1,431,848       

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTION, END OF YEAR 2,666,858$     
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(5) 

 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in Net Assets 1,235,010$     
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to Net Cash
  Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 47,920            
Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program Loan (374,700)         
Change in Operating Assets:

Accounts Receivable (205,383)         
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 7,727             

Change in Operating Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 58,242            

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 768,816          

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property, Plant, and Equipment (711,497)         

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (711,497)         

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 57,319            

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 1,711,340       

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 1,768,659$     

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH 
  FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program Loan 374,700$        

 
 

CLA
 - D

raf
t - 

Not 
for

 D
ist

rib
uti

on

10 of 31Powered by BoardOnTrack

Laureate Academy Charter School Board of Directors - 10.12.2021 Laureate Finance Committee Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 5:15 PM



LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
(6) 

 
Program Management Total
Services and General Expenses

Salaries and Wages 1,985,592$     278,045$        2,263,637$     
Pension Expense 20,743            2,905             23,648            
Other Employee Benefits 154,546          21,641            176,187          
Payroll Taxes 156,274          21,883            178,157          
Legal Expenses -                    17,420            17,420            
Accounting Expenses -                    63,426            63,426            
Instructional Materials 219,862          -                    219,862          
Other Fees for Services 335,585          46,278            381,863          
Advertising and Promotion Expenses -                    1,716             1,716             
Office Expenses -                    35,669            35,669            
Information Technology Expenses 70,496            3,710             74,206            
Occupancy Expenses 292,813          15,411            308,224          
Travel Expenses 8,888             -                    8,888             
Depreciation Expense 45,524            2,396             47,920            
Insurance Expense -                    39,231            39,231            
Other Expenses -                    100,125          100,125          

Total Functional Expenses 3,290,323$     649,856$        3,940,179$     
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(7) 

  
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Activities 
The Laureate Academy Charter School (the School) was created as a nonprofit corporation 
under the laws of the state of Louisiana in 2014. The School applied to the Jefferson Parish 
School Board to operate a Type I charter school. The Jefferson Parish School Board 
approved the charter of the School for an initial period of five years commencing on July 1, 
2015 and has renewed the charter through June 30, 2025. The School currently serves 
students in kindergarten through sixth grade. The School will add an additional grade each 
year until it serves students in kindergarten through eighth grade. 
 
The School received approximately 99% of its total revenues from federal and state 
grantors. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual method of accounting and 
accordingly reflect all significant receivables and liabilities. 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Functional Allocation of Expenses 
Costs of providing the School’s programs and other activities have been presented in the 
statement of functional expenses. Indirect or shared costs are allocated among program and 
support services by a method that best measures the relative degree of benefit. The 
expenses that are allocated include occupancy, depreciation, and information technology 
expenses which are allocated based on an estimate of square foot usage of the facilities, as 
well as salaries and wages, benefits, and payroll taxes which are allocated on estimates of 
time and effort. 
 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
The School defines its cash and cash equivalents to include only cash on hand, demand 
deposits, and liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(8) 

 
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Net Asset Classes 
Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are 
classified and reported as follows: 

 
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions – Net assets available for use in general 
operations and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.  

 
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions – Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) 
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as 
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. 
Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where the donor stipulates that 
resources be maintained in perpetuity.  Gifts of long-lived assets and gifts of cash 
restricted for the acquisition of long-lived assets are recognized as restricted revenue 
when received and released from restrictions when the assets are placed in service. 
Donor-imposed restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the 
stipulated time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was 
restricted has been fulfilled, or both.  
 
The School reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without 
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends 
or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is 
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net 
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a 
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets 
without donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets 
released from restrictions. 

 
Accounts Receivable 
Management evaluates receivables to assess whether they are collectible, and records an 
allowance accordingly. Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts due from federal 
and state governments as of June 30, 2021. Management believes that all receivables are 
fully collectible, therefore no provisions for uncollectible accounts were recorded. 
 
Property, Plant, and Equipment 
Property, plant, and equipment costing more than $5,000 and with a useful life of more than 
one year are stated at cost, if purchased or at estimated fair value, if donated. Depreciation 
is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(9) 

 
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Revenue Recognition 
The School’s primary sources of funding are through the State Public School Fund and 
federal grants, as well as private donations. These state and federal grants are considered 
conditional and recognized as revenue when earned. Revenue is earned when eligible 
expenditures, as defined in each contract, are made. Funds received but not yet earned are 
shown as Deferred Revenue. Expenditures under government contracts are subject to 
review by the granting authority. To the extent, if any, that such a review reduces 
expenditures allowable under these contracts, the School will record such disallowance at 
the time the final assessment is made. As of June 30, 2020, the School has no conditional 
grants that are recognized as deferred revenue in the statement of financial position.   
 
Contributions 
All contributions are considered to be available for general use unless specifically restricted 
by the donor. Amounts received that are restricted to specific use or future periods are 
reported as with donor restriction. Restricted contributions that are received and released in 
the same period are reported as revenue without donor restriction. Unconditional promises 
to give expected to be received in one year or less are recorded at net realizable value. 
Unconditional promises to give expected to be received in more than one year are recorded 
at fair market value at the date of the promise. Conditional promises to give (those with a 
measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return) are not recognized until they 
become unconditional, that is, when the conditions on which they depend are substantially 
met. As of June 30, 2021, the School did not have any unearned revenue related to 
conditional grants.   
 
Conditional Grants 
Grants and contracts that are conditioned upon the performance of certain requirements or 
the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses (barriers) are recognized as revenues in the 
period in which the conditions are met. Amounts received are recognized as revenue when 
the School has incurred expenditures in compliance with specific contract or grant 
provisions. Amounts received prior to incurring qualifying expenditures are reported as 
deferred revenues in the statement of financial position. As of June 30, 2021, the School 
has conditional grants of $0.00 that have not been recognized as revenue in the statement 
of activities because conditions have not been met.   
 
Other Revenue 
Other revenue consists primarily of Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness.  
In May 14, 2021, the principal amount of $374,000, along with accrued interest of 
$3,737, was forgiven by the financial institution and U.S. Small Business 
Administration. 
 
Compensated Absences 
The School does not allow employees to carryover unused vacation. Accordingly, there 
were no accumulated compensated absence benefits at June 30, 2021. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(10) 

 
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Income Taxes 
The School is a nonprofit entity exempt from the payment of income taxes under Internal 
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3). Accordingly, no provision has been made for income 
taxes. Management has determined that all income tax positions are more likely than not of 
being sustained upon potential audit or examination; therefore, no disclosures of uncertain 
income tax positions are required. The School is subject to income tax on net income that is 
derived from business activities that are unrelated to the exempt purposes.  
 
Evaluation of Subsequent Events 
The School has evaluated subsequent events through REPORT DATE, the date these 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
 

NOTE 2 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

Financial assets available for general expenditure are those without donor or other 
restrictions limiting their use within one year of the statement of financial position date. 
Financial assets available for general expenditures comprise cash and cash equivalents and 
accounts receivable for the total amount of 1,981,042. 
 
As part of its liquidity management plan, the School monitors liquidity required and cash 
flows to meet operating needs on a monthly basis. The School structures its financial assets 
to be available as general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due. 
 

 
NOTE 3 CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK 

The School maintains cash balances held in banks and revolving funds which are insured 
up to $250,000 by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation (FDIC). At times, cash in 
these accounts exceeds the insured amounts. The School has not experienced any losses 
in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on its cash and 
cash equivalents. 
 
 

NOTE 4 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT 

Defined Contribution Plan 
The School offers an Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) retirement plan to each of its 
qualifying employees. Employer matching contributions are made as a percentage of 
elective deferrals for each employee who is eligible for employer contributions. Additionally, 
the employer may elect to make a discretionary contribution for each qualifying employee for 
each plan year. The amount of employer contributions used to purchase annuity contracts 
for the year ended June 30, 2021 was $23,648. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(11) 

 
NOTE 5 PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, plant and equipment in the accompanying financial statements is presented net of 
accumulated depreciation.  Depreciation expense was $47,920 for the year ended June 30, 
2021.   
 
The components of property, plant and equipment as of June 30, 2021 are as follows: 
 

Leasehold Improvements 117,640$        
Equipment 88,621
Construction in Progress 711,497
Accumulated depreciation (193,193)         

Property, Plant, and Equipment, Net 724,565$        

 
 

NOTE 6 NOTES PAYABLE 

On May 20, 2020 the School received a loan from Gulf Coast Bank and Trust Company in 
the amount of $374,700 to fund payroll, rent, utilities, and interest on mortgages and existing 
debt through the Paycheck Protection Program (the “PPP Loan”). The original loan 
agreement was written prior to the PPP Flexibility Act of 2020 (June 5) and was due over 
twenty-four months deferred for six months. Subsequent to this, the law changed the loan 
deferral terms retroactively. The PPP Flexibility Act and subsequent regulations supersede 
the loan agreement. The PPP Loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, with 
the first six months of interest deferred, has a term of two years, and is unsecured and 
guaranteed by the U.S. Small Business Administration. Payment of principal and interest is 
deferred until the date on which the amount of forgiveness is remitted to the lender or, if the 
organization fails to apply for forgiveness within ten months after the covered period, then 
payment of principal and interest shall begin on that date. 
 
In May 14, 2021, the principal amount of $374,000, along with accrued interest of $3,737, 
was forgiven by the financial institution and U.S. Small Business Administration.  The SBA 
may review funding eligibility and usage of funds for compliance with program requirements 
based on dollar thresholds and other factors. The amount of liability, if any, from potential 
noncompliance cannot be determined with certainty; however, management is of the opinion 
that any review will not have a material adverse impact on the School’s financial position. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(12) 

 
NOTE 7 OPERATING LEASES 

The School’s  leases its facility under a lease agreement that expires on June 30, 2021.  
The lease requires monthly payments of $11,500.  Lease expense under this agreement for 
the year ended June 30, 2021 was $138,000. The lease was renewed for an additional term 
that expires on June 30, 2025.  Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 
 

Year Ended June 30, Amount
2022 144,900$        
2023 147,798          
2024 150,754          
2025 153,769          
Total 597,221$        

 
 
 

NOTE 8 CONTINGENCIES, RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 

The School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement 
would not be material. 
 
In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the spread of Coronavirus Disease 
(COVID-19) a worldwide pandemic. Subsequent to year-end, the COVID-19 pandemic 
continues to have significant effects on global markets, supply chains, businesses, and 
communities. Specific to the School, COVID-19 may impact various parts of its 2022 
operations and financial results, including, but not limited to, loss of revenues, additional bad 
debts, costs for increased use of technology, or potential shortages of personnel. 
Management believes the School is taking appropriate actions to mitigate the negative 
impact. However, the full impact of COVID-19 is unknown and cannot be reasonably 
estimated as these events are still developing. 
 
The School has contracts for construction and renovation of its facilities with an estimated 
total cost of $1,458,613 of which $776,806 will be incurred subsequent to June 30, 2021. 
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(13) 

 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
 
 
 
Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 
Harvey, Louisiana 
 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Laureate Academy 
Charter School (the School), a Louisiana nonprofit corporation, which comprise the statement of 
financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, cash flows, and 
functional expenses for the year then ended, the related notes to the financial statements, and have 
issued our report thereon dated REPORT DATE. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or a 
combination of deficiencies in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely 
basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is 
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purposed described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 

(14) 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
REPORT DATE 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(15) 

 
There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2021. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
 
 
 

(16) 

 
There were no findings for the year ended June 30, 2020. 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION, BENEFITS, AND OTHER 

PAYMENTS TO THE AGENCY HEAD 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

 
 
 

See Independent Auditors’ Report. 
(17) 

 
               Agency Head:                                                            Claire Heckerman

Purpose Amount

Salary 101,683$        
Benefits - Employer Portion of Retirement 9,283             
Benefits - Employer Portion of Medical/Dental/Vision 6,950             
Travel -                    
Cell Phone Reimbursement -                    
Reimbursements -                    
Conferences -                    
Benefits - Employee Portion of Disability -                    
Other Compensation-Security -                    
Community Relations -                    
Professional Development -                    

Total 117,916$        
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Laureate Academy Charter School 

(18) 

 
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT 

ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
 
 

Board of Directors of Laureate Academy Charter School, Louisiana Department of Education, and the 
Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
Harvey, Louisiana 
 
 

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Governmental Audit Guide and 
enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management of Laureate Academy Charter School 
(the School), the Louisiana Department of Education, and the Legislative Auditor of the state of 
Louisiana (specified users), solely to assist users in evaluating management’s assertions about the 
performance and statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the School and to 
determine whether the specified schedules are free of obvious errors and omissions as provided by the 
Board of Elementary and Secondary Education in compliance with Louisiana Revised Statute 24:514.I. 
Management of the School is responsible for its performance and statistical data. This agreed-upon 
procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing 
Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this 
report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described 
below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
 
Our procedures and findings relate to the accompanying schedules of supplemental information and 
are as follows: 
 
General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures and Certain Local Revenue Sources 
(Schedule 1) 
1. We selected a random sample of 25 transactions and reviewed supporting documentation to 

determine if the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified correctly and are reported in the 
proper amounts for each of the following amounts reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures, 
• Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures, 
• Total Local Taxation Revenue, 
• Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property, 
• Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes, 
• Nonpublic Textbook Revenue, and 
• Nonpublic Transportation Revenue. 

 
Results: No exceptions were noted.  
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Class Size Characteristics (Schedule 2) 
2. We obtained a list of classes by school, school type, and class size as reported on the schedule. 

We then traced all twelve classes to the October 1 roll books for those classes and observed that 
the class was properly classified on the schedule. 

Results: No exceptions were noted. 
 
Education Levels/Experience of Public School Staff (NO SCHEDULE) 
3. We obtained October 1st PEP data submitted to the Department of Education (or equivalent listing 

prepared by management), including full-time teachers, principals, and assistant principals by 
classification, as well as their level of education and experience, and obtained management’s 
representation that the data/listing was complete.  We then selected a sample of eight individuals, 
traced to each individual’s personnel file, and observed that each individual’s education level and 
experience was property classified on the PEP data or equivalent listing prepared by management. 

Results: No exceptions were noted. 
 
Public School Staff Data: Average Salaries (NO SCHEDULE) 
4. We obtained June 30th PEP data submitted to the Department of Education (or equivalent listing 

provided by management) of all classroom teachers, including base salary, extra compensation, 
and ROTC or rehired retiree status, as well as full-time equivalents, and obtained management’s 
representation that the data/listing was complete.  We then selected a sample of eight individuals, 
traced to each individual’s personnel file, and observed that each individual’s salary, extra 
compensation, and full-time equivalents were properly included on the PEP data (or equivalent 
listing prepared by management). 

Results: No exceptions were noted. 
 
We were not engaged to perform, and did not perform, an audit, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management’s assertions. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that 
would have been reported to you. 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on the performance and 
statistical data accompanying the annual financial statements of the (City or Parish School Board or 
Charter School), as required by Louisiana Revised Statue 24:514.I, and the result of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on control or compliance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose.  Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 
 
 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
REPORT DATE 
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
GENERAL FUND INSTRUCTIONAL AND SUPPORT EXPENDITURES 

AND CERTAIN LOCAL REVENUE SOURCES 
SCHEDULE 1 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 
(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT) 

 
 
 

See accompanying Independent Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures. 
(20) 

 
Column A Column B

General Fund Instructional and Equipment Expenditures
General Fund Instructional Expenditures:
Teacher and Student Interaction Activities:

Classroom Teacher Salaries 1,366,724$              
Other Instructional Staff Activities 374,002                    
Instructional Staff Employee Benefits 276,303                    
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 113,857                      
Instructional Materials and Supplies 198,964                     
Instructional Equipment -                                     

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Activities 2,329,850$             

Other Instructional Activities -$                                  

Pupil Support Services 73,045$                    
Less: Equipment for Pupil Support Services -                                     

Net Pupil Support Services 73,045$                    

Instructional Staff Services 23,662$                    
Less: Equipment for Instructional Staff Services -                                     

Net Instructional Staff Services 23,662$                    

School Administration 641,751$                   
Less: Equipment for School Administration -                                     

Net School Administration 641,751$                   

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures (Total of Column B) 3,068,308$             

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures (Object 730; Functional Series 1000-4000) -$                                  

Certain Local Revenue Sources
Local Taxation Revenue: 
Ad Valorem Taxes:

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes -$                                  
Renewable Ad Valorem Tax -                                     
Debt Service Ad Valorem Tax -                                     
Up to 1% of Collectional by the Sheriff on Taxes Other than School Taxes -                                     
Result of Court Ordered Settlement (Ad Valorem) -                                     
Penalties/Interest on Ad Valorem Taxes -                                     
Taxes Collected Due to Tax Incremental Financing (TIF) (Ad Valorem) -                                     

Sales Taxes:
Sales and Use Taxes - Gross -                                     
Sales/Use Taxes - Court Settlement -                                     
Penalties/Interest on Sales/Use Taxes -                                     
Sales/Use Taxes Collected Due to TIF -                                     

Total Local Taxation Revenue -$                                  

Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property:
Earnings from 16th Section Property -                                     
Earnings from Other Real Property -                                     

Total Local Earnings on Investment in Real Property -$                                  

Sate Revenue in Lieu of Taxes:
Revenue Sharing - Constitutional Tax -                                     
Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes -                                     
Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion -                                     
Other Revenue in Lieu of Taxes -                                     

Total State Revenue in Lieu of Taxes -$                                  

Nonpublic Textbook Revenue -$                                  

Nonpublic Transportation Revenue -$                                  
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LAUREATE ACADEMY CHARTER SCHOOL 
CLASS SIZE CHARACTERISTICS 

SCHEDULE 2 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 

(SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT) 
 
 
 
 

See accompanying Independent Accountants’ Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures. 
(21) 

 
AS OF OCTOBER 1, 2020 
 

School Type Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent Number Percent

Elementary 7           39% 10         56% 1           6%
Elementary Activity Class
Middle High
Middle High Activity Class
High
High Activity Class
Combination
Combination Activity Class

1-20 21-26 27-33 34+
Class Size Range
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10/5/2021
12:03 PM

Client: 213-118150 - Laureate Academy
Engagement: AUD 2021 - Laureate Academy
Period Ending: 6/30/2021
Trial Balance: 0900 - TB- NFP
Workpaper: 0920.10 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report - PBC Only 2021

Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit

0990.06

4590300 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES:ESSER II 63.00
1991010 199-10 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Other Federal Fund Receivable 63.00

Total 63.00 63.00

002

1997000 199-7 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Title I Rece 88.00
6151110 Technology Supplies-Gr 1st -8th 3,275.00
4541000 Title I - to LEA 3,275.00
4541000 Title I - to LEA 88.00

Total 3,363.00 3,363.00

4120.00 and 0990.07

3110000 State Pub Sch Fund (State MFP) 1,035.00
8112400 MFP Admin Fee 1,035.00

Total 1,035.00 1,035.00

Total Adjusting Journal Entries 4,461.00 4,461.00

Total All Journal Entries 4,461.00 4,461.00

PBC entry to tie to clients final profit and loss and adjust admin fee per MFP funding 
calculation

Adjusting Journal Entries
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
PBC AJE to adjust receivable for ESSER II Reimbursements

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2
PBC entry to adjust Title I for chomebooks purchased by district on behalf of school

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3

1 of 1
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Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 
Harvey, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of Laureate Academy Charter School (the School) as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2021, and have issued our report thereon dated REPORT DATE. We have 
previously communicated to you information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain 
information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. Professional standards also require that 
we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 

Significant audit findings 
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices 
Accounting policies 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant 
accounting policies used by the School are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.  

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 
ended June 30, 2021. 

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative 
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in 
the proper period.  

Accounting estimates 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are 
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions 
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance 
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ 
significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial statements 
which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.   

Financial statement disclosures 
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial 
statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.   

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our 
audit. 
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Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 
Page 2 

Uncorrected misstatements  
Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than 
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected consolidated financial 
statement misstatements.  

Corrected misstatements  
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements 
detected as a result of audit procedures.  

Disagreements with management 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or 
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial 
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.  

Management representations 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated REPORT DATE.  

Management consultations with other independent accountants 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting 
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application 
of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’ 
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, 
there were no such consultations with other accountants.  

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing 
standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the entity’s auditors. However, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a 
condition to our engagement. 

Other information in documents containing audited financial statements 
With respect to the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits, and other Payments to the Agency Head 
accompanying the financial statements, on which we were engaged to report in relation to the financial 
statements as a whole, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and 
methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed 
from the prior period or the reasons for such changes, and the information is appropriate and complete 
in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary 
information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves. We have issued our report thereon dated REPORT DATE. 

Schedules 1 and 2 as required by Louisiana State Law accompanying the financial statements, which is 
the responsibility of management, were prepared for purposes of additional analysis and are not a 
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Board of Directors 
Laureate Academy Charter School 
Page 3 

required part of the financial statements. Such information was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we did not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on it.  

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements should only 
be used in their entirety. Inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare, such 
as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document. 

* * * 

Recent accounting standards  
Our promise is to get to know you and help you. For your consideration, we provided recent accounting 
standards applicable to your entity. 

 
Leases –  

• Effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 for public entities and December 
15, 2021 for nonpublic entities. For your entity – June 30, 2023’s financial statements  

• Requires lessees to recognize the assets and liabilities arising from all leases on the statement 
of financial position.  

• A lessee should recognize the liability to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-
use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term. 

• Continued differentiation between finance and operating leases. 
 

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and 
management of Laureate Academy Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used 
by anyone other than these specified parties.  

 
 
 
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Glendora, California 
REPORT DATE 

 

 

CLA
 - D

raf
t - 

Not 
for

 D
ist

rib
uti

on

30 of 31Powered by BoardOnTrack

Laureate Academy Charter School Board of Directors - 10.12.2021 Laureate Finance Committee Meeting - Agenda - Tuesday October 12, 2021 at 5:15 PM



Attachments
The following files are attached to this PDF: You will need to open this document in an application that 
supports attachments (i.e. Adobe Reader) in order to access these files.
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		RPT_CPEDATE								Period Ending:		6/30/21

		RPT_HEADERTB								Trial Balance:		0900 - TB- NFP

		RPT_HEADERWORKPAPER								Workpaper:		

		Col_Metadata_row_1
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		Col_Header_2												6/30/2020				6/30/2021						6/30/2021						6/30/2021				6/30/2021

		T_First

		G_{11468}								Group : [1100]		Cash and cash equivalents

		SG_{11622}								Subgroup : [1100.10]		Cash and cash equivalents

		AD_{1}								1011000		Checking - Gulf Coast Bank		1,711,340.00				1,768,659.00						0.00						0.00				1,768,659.00

		AD_{286}								1012000		Food Service Gulf Coast		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{11622}_T								Subtotal [1100.10]		Cash and cash equivalents		1,711,340.00				1,768,659.00						0.00						0.00				1,768,659.00

		SG_{11622}_T_B

		SG_{12168}								Subgroup : [1100.20]		Petty Cash

		SG_{12168}_T								Subtotal [1100.20]		Petty Cash		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{12168}_T_B

		SG_{11468}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{11468}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{11468}_T								Total [1100]		Cash and cash equivalents		1,711,340.00				1,768,659.00						0.00						0.00				1,768,659.00		1100.01		F/S

		G_{11468}_T_B

		G_{12225}								Group : [1200]		Investments

		SG_{12226}								Subgroup : [1200.10]		Investments

		SG_{12226}_T								Subtotal [1200.10]		Investments		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{12226}_T_B

		SG_{12225}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{12225}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12225}_T								Total [1200]		Investments		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12225}_T_B

		G_{13068}								Group : [1300]		Receivables

		SG_{13069}								Subgroup : [1300.10]		Accounts and student receivable

		AD_{429}								1990000		Accounts Receivable (A/R)		0.00				300.00						0.00						0.00				300.00

		AD_{310}								1991000		Federal Title Funds Rec		7,000.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{431}								1991010		199-10 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Other Federal Fund Receivable		0.00				190,476.00						(63.00)						0.00				190,413.00

		13068_13069_431_1991010_JE_{1}																				AJE - 1		(63.00)

		AD_{16}								1991200		199-12 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Food Servic		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{150}								1993000		Restricted Local Grant Receivable		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{18}								1996000		199-6 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Other Receiv		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{19}								1997000		199-7 Other Curr Assets - Receivables:Title I Rece		0.00				21,582.00						88.00						0.00				21,670.00

		13068_13069_19_1997000_JE_{1}																				AJE - 2		88.00

		SG_{13069}_T								Subtotal [1300.10]		Accounts and student receivable		7,000.00				212,358.00						25.00						0.00				212,383.00

		SG_{13069}_T_B

		SG_{13070}								Subgroup : [1300.90]		Allowance for doubtful accounts

		SG_{13070}_T								Subtotal [1300.90]		Allowance for doubtful accounts		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13070}_T_B

		SG_{13108}								Subgroup : [1300.20]		Accounts receivable related party or intercompany

		SG_{13108}_T								Subtotal [1300.20]		Accounts receivable related party or intercompany		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13108}_T_B

		SG_{13109}								Subgroup : [1300.30]		Contributions and pledge receivable

		SG_{13109}_T								Subtotal [1300.30]		Contributions and pledge receivable		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13109}_T_B

		SG_{13068}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{13068}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{13068}_T								Total [1300]		Receivables		7,000.00				212,358.00						25.00						0.00				212,383.00		1300.01		F/S

		G_{13068}_T_B

		G_{12727}								Group : [1400]		Inventory

		SG_{13144}								Subgroup : [1400.10]		Inventory

		SG_{13144}_T								Subtotal [1400.10]		Inventory		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13144}_T_B

		SG_{12727}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{12727}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12727}_T								Total [1400]		Inventory		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12727}_T_B

		G_{11473}								Group : [1500]		Prepaid expenses and other current assets

		SG_{11533}								Subgroup : [1500.10]		Prepaid expenses and other assets

		AD_{11}								1710000		Inventories for Consumption (Uniform)		896.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{12}								1813000		Prepaid Other		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{13}								1814000		Prepaid Insruance		950.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{146}								1816000		Prepaid - Next School Year		22,046.00				16,165.00						0.00						0.00				16,165.00

		AD_{147}								1910000		Deposits		26,115.00				26,115.00						0.00						0.00				26,115.00

		SG_{11533}_T								Subtotal [1500.10]		Prepaid expenses and other assets		50,007.00				42,280.00						0.00						0.00				42,280.00

		SG_{11533}_T_B

		SG_{11473}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{11473}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{11473}_T								Total [1500]		Prepaid expenses and other current assets		50,007.00				42,280.00						0.00						0.00				42,280.00		1500.01		F/S

		G_{11473}_T_B

		G_{11475}								Group : [1700]		Property, plant and equipment

		SG_{11655}								Subgroup : [1700.10]		Land

		SG_{11655}_T								Subtotal [1700.10]		Land		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{11655}_T_B

		SG_{11480}								Subgroup : [1700.20]		Buildings and improvements

		SG_{11480}_T								Subtotal [1700.20]		Buildings and improvements		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{11480}_T_B

		SG_{11543}								Subgroup : [1700.30]		Equipment

		AD_{50}								2410000		Machinery and Equipment		88,621.00				88,621.00						0.00						0.00				88,621.00

		SG_{11543}_T								Subtotal [1700.30]		Equipment		88,621.00				88,621.00						0.00						0.00				88,621.00

		SG_{11543}_T_B

		SG_{12603}								Subgroup : [1700.40]		Furniture & fixtures

		SG_{12603}_T								Subtotal [1700.40]		Furniture & fixtures		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{12603}_T_B

		SG_{13110}								Subgroup : [1700.50]		Software

		SG_{13110}_T								Subtotal [1700.50]		Software		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13110}_T_B

		SG_{13111}								Subgroup : [1700.60]		Leasehold Improvements

		AD_{170}								2210000		Site Improvements		70,150.00				70,150.00						0.00						0.00				70,150.00

		AD_{180}								2310000		Buildings & Bldg Improvements		47,490.00				47,490.00						0.00						0.00				47,490.00

		SG_{13111}_T								Subtotal [1700.60]		Leasehold Improvements		117,640.00				117,640.00						0.00						0.00				117,640.00

		SG_{13111}_T_B

		SG_{13113}								Subgroup : [1700.80]		Construction in Progress

		AD_{471}								2311000		Portables - Construction in Progress		0.00				711,497.00						0.00						0.00				711,497.00

		SG_{13113}_T								Subtotal [1700.80]		Construction in Progress		0.00				711,497.00						0.00						0.00				711,497.00

		SG_{13113}_T_B

		SG_{12224}								Subgroup : [1700.90]		Accumulated depreciation

		AD_{274}								2220000		Accum Depr Site Improvements		(46,767.00)				(70,150.00)						0.00						0.00				(70,150.00)

		AD_{285}								2320000		Accum Depr Building / Bldg Impr		(31,660.00)				(47,490.00)						0.00						0.00				(47,490.00)

		AD_{51}								2420000		Accum Depr on Machinery and Equipment		(66,846.00)				(75,553.00)						0.00						0.00				(75,553.00)

		SG_{12224}_T								Subtotal [1700.90]		Accumulated depreciation		(145,273.00)				(193,193.00)						0.00						0.00				(193,193.00)

		SG_{12224}_T_B

		SG_{11475}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{11475}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{11475}_T								Total [1700]		Property, plant and equipment		60,988.00				724,565.00						0.00						0.00				724,565.00		1700.01		F/S

		G_{11475}_T_B

		G_{11481}								Group : [2100]		Accounts payable

		SG_{11496}								Subgroup : [2100.10]		Accounts payable

		AD_{69}								4000000		Accounts Payable (A/P)		(22,787.00)				(73,508.00)						0.00						0.00				(73,508.00)

		SG_{11496}_T								Subtotal [2100.10]		Accounts payable		(22,787.00)				(73,508.00)						0.00						0.00				(73,508.00)

		SG_{11496}_T_B

		SG_{12730}								Subgroup : [2100.20]		Grants payable

		SG_{12730}_T								Subtotal [2100.20]		Grants payable		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{12730}_T_B

		SG_{11481}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{11481}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{11481}_T								Total [2100]		Accounts payable		(22,787.00)				(73,508.00)						0.00						0.00				(73,508.00)		2100.01		ERROR:#REF!		F/S

		G_{11481}_T_B

		G_{12238}								Group : [2400]		Accrued liabilities

		SG_{11676}								Subgroup : [2400.10]		Accrued expenses and other liabilities

		AD_{75}								4311000		431-1 Contracts Payable:Contracts Payable Shared S		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{76}								4330000		433 Construction Contracts Payable		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{83}								4610000		461 Accrued Salaries and Benefits		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{84}								4710000		471 Payroll Ded and Withholding		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{88}								4990000		499 Other Current Liabilities		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{89}								4993000		Retirement Payable		0.00				(904.00)						0.00						0.00				(904.00)

		AD_{222}								4996000		Accrued Expenses		0.00				(6,617.00)						0.00						0.00				(6,617.00)

		SG_{11676}_T								Subtotal [2400.10]		Accrued expenses and other liabilities		0.00				(7,521.00)						0.00						0.00				(7,521.00)

		SG_{11676}_T_B

		SG_{13145}								Subgroup : [2400.20]		Accrued payroll and fringe benefits

		SG_{13145}_T								Subtotal [2400.20]		Accrued payroll and fringe benefits		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13145}_T_B

		SG_{13146}								Subgroup : [2400.30]		Accrued vacation

		SG_{13146}_T								Subtotal [2400.30]		Accrued vacation		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13146}_T_B

		SG_{12238}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{12238}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12238}_T								Total [2400]		Accrued liabilities		0.00				(7,521.00)						0.00						0.00				(7,521.00)		2300.01

		G_{12238}_T_B

		G_{12733}								Group : [2200]		Notes payable and long-term debt

		SG_{13071}								Subgroup : [2200.10]		Notes payable

		AD_{79}								4513000		451-3 Loan Payable:Other Loan		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{392}								4997000		PPP Loan Proceeds - Gulf Coast Bank		(374,700.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13071}_T								Subtotal [2200.10]		Notes payable		(374,700.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13071}_T_B

		SG_{13072}								Subgroup : [2200.20]		Current portion of long-term debt

		AD_{80}								4520000		Lease Obligation - Current		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13072}_T								Subtotal [2200.20]		Current portion of long-term debt		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13072}_T_B

		SG_{13073}								Subgroup : [2200.30]		Long-term debt

		AD_{96}								5310000		531 Lease Obligations - Long Term		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13073}_T								Subtotal [2200.30]		Long-term debt		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13073}_T_B

		SG_{12733}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{12733}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{12733}_T								Total [2200]		Notes payable and long-term debt		(374,700.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00		2200.01		F/S

		G_{12733}_T_B

		G_{13143}								Group : [2500]		Deferred Revenue

		SG_{13147}								Subgroup : [2500.10]		Deferred Revenue

		AD_{85}								4810000		481 Deferred Revenues		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13147}_T								Subtotal [2500.10]		Deferred Revenue		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13147}_T_B

		SG_{13143}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{13143}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{13143}_T								Total [2500]		Deferred Revenue		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{13143}_T_B

		G_{11485}								Group : [3000]		Net assets

		SG_{12610}								Subgroup : [3000.10U]		Net assets - without donor restrictions

		AD_{90}								5000000		Retained Earnings		(849,292.00)				(1,431,848.00)						0.00						0.00				(1,431,848.00)

		SG_{12610}_T								Subtotal [3000.10U]		Net assets - without donor restrictions		(849,292.00)				(1,431,848.00)						0.00						0.00				(1,431,848.00)

		SG_{12610}_T_B

		SG_{12735}								Subgroup : [3000.10T]		Net assets - with donor restrictions

		SG_{12735}_T								Subtotal [3000.10T]		Net assets - with donor restrictions		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{12735}_T_B

		SG_{11485}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{11485}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{11485}_T								Total [3000]		Net assets		(849,292.00)				(1,431,848.00)						0.00						0.00				(1,431,848.00)		3000.01		F/S

		G_{11485}_T_B

		G_{13148}								Group : [4000]		REVENUES

		SG_{13149}								Subgroup : [4000.01U]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - UR

		SG_{13149}_T								Subtotal [4000.01U]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13149}_T_B

		SG_{13150}								Subgroup : [4000.02U]		STATE AID REVENUE - UR

		SG_{13150}_T								Subtotal [4000.02U]		STATE AID REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13150}_T_B

		SG_{13151}								Subgroup : [4000.03U]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - UR

		SG_{13151}_T								Subtotal [4000.03U]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13151}_T_B

		SG_{13152}								Subgroup : [4000.04U]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - UR

		SG_{13152}_T								Subtotal [4000.04U]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13152}_T_B

		SG_{13153}								Subgroup : [4000.05U]		FEDERAL REVENUE - UR

		AD_{512}								4590000		REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES:GEER Funding		0.00				(13,107.00)						0.00						0.00				(13,107.00)

		AD_{513}								4590100		REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES:ESSER Incentive		0.00				(8,697.00)						0.00						0.00				(8,697.00)

		AD_{514}								4590200		REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES:CARES ESSER		0.00				(144,407.00)						0.00						0.00				(144,407.00)

		AD_{515}								4590300		REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES:ESSER II		0.00				(46,069.00)						63.00						0.00				(46,006.00)

		13148_13153_515_4590300_JE_{1}																				AJE - 1		63.00

		SG_{13153}_T								Subtotal [4000.05U]		FEDERAL REVENUE - UR		0.00				(212,280.00)						63.00						0.00				(212,217.00)

		SG_{13153}_T_B

		SG_{13154}								Subgroup : [4000.06U]		OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - UR

		SG_{13154}_T								Subtotal [4000.06U]		OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13154}_T_B

		SG_{13155}								Subgroup : [4000.07U]		CONTRIBUTIONS- UR

		AD_{14}								1920200		Cont & Donations - Unrestricted		(3,784.00)				(5,309.00)						0.00						0.00				(5,309.00)

		SG_{13155}_T								Subtotal [4000.07U]		CONTRIBUTIONS- UR		(3,784.00)				(5,309.00)						0.00						0.00				(5,309.00)				(5,309.00)		F/S

		SG_{13155}_T_B

		SG_{13156}								Subgroup : [4000.10U]		AMOUNTS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS - UR

		SG_{13156}_T								Subtotal [4000.10U]		AMOUNTS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13156}_T_B

		SG_{14911}								Subgroup : [4010.01U]		TUITION REVENUE - UR

		SG_{14911}_T								Subtotal [4010.01U]		TUITION REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14911}_T_B

		SG_{14912}								Subgroup : [4010.02U]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - UR

		SG_{14912}_T								Subtotal [4010.02U]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14912}_T_B

		SG_{14913}								Subgroup : [4010.03U]		OTHER REVENUE - UR

		SG_{14913}_T								Subtotal [4010.03U]		OTHER REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14913}_T_B

		SG_{14914}								Subgroup : [4020.01U]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - UR

		SG_{14914}_T								Subtotal [4020.01U]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14914}_T_B

		SG_{14915}								Subgroup : [4020.02U]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - UR

		SG_{14915}_T								Subtotal [4020.02U]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - UR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14915}_T_B

		SG_{13157}								Subgroup : [4000.01T]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - TR

		SG_{13157}_T								Subtotal [4000.01T]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13157}_T_B

		SG_{13158}								Subgroup : [4000.02T]		STATE AID REVENUE -TR

		AD_{17}								1992000		199-2 Other Revenue from State  - Sales		0.00				(400.00)						0.00						0.00				(400.00)

		AD_{56}								3110000		State Pub Sch Fund (State MFP)		(3,656,793.00)				(4,463,761.00)						1,035.00						0.00				(4,462,726.00)		F/S

		13148_13158_56_3110000_JE_{1}																				AJE - 3		1,035.00

		SG_{13158}_T								Subtotal [4000.02T]		STATE AID REVENUE -TR		(3,656,793.00)				(4,464,161.00)						1,035.00						0.00				(4,463,126.00)

		SG_{13158}_T_B

		SG_{13159}								Subgroup : [4000.03T]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - TR

		SG_{13159}_T								Subtotal [4000.03T]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13159}_T_B

		SG_{13160}								Subgroup : [4000.04T]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - TR

		SG_{13160}_T								Subtotal [4000.04T]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13160}_T_B

		SG_{13161}								Subgroup : [4000.05T]		FEDERAL REVENUE - TR

		AD_{81}								4540000		4000 REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{82}								4541000		Title I - to LEA		(84,131.00)				(108,067.00)						(3,363.00)						0.00				(111,430.00)		F/S

		13148_13161_82_4541000_JE_{1}																				AJE - 2		(3,275.00)

		13148_13161_82_4541000_JE_{2}																				AJE - 2		(88.00)

		SG_{13161}_T								Subtotal [4000.05T]		FEDERAL REVENUE - TR		(84,131.00)				(108,067.00)						(3,363.00)						0.00				(111,430.00)

		SG_{13161}_T_B

		SG_{13162}								Subgroup : [4000.06T]		OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - TR

		SG_{13162}_T								Subtotal [4000.06T]		OTHER LOCAL REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13162}_T_B

		SG_{13163}								Subgroup : [4000.07T]		CONTRIBUTIONS - TR

		AD_{148}								1920100		Cont & Donations - Restricted		(300.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13163}_T								Subtotal [4000.07T]		CONTRIBUTIONS - TR		(300.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13163}_T_B

		SG_{14916}								Subgroup : [4010.01T]		TUITION REVENUE - TR

		SG_{14916}_T								Subtotal [4010.01T]		TUITION REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14916}_T_B

		SG_{14917}								Subgroup : [4010.02T]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - TR

		SG_{14917}_T								Subtotal [4010.02T]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14917}_T_B

		SG_{14918}								Subgroup : [4010.03T]		OTHER REVENUE - TR

		SG_{14918}_T								Subtotal [4010.03T]		OTHER REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14918}_T_B

		SG_{14920}								Subgroup : [4020.02T]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - TR

		SG_{14920}_T								Subtotal [4020.02T]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14920}_T_B

		SG_{14919}								Subgroup : [4020.01T]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - TR

		SG_{14919}_T								Subtotal [4020.01T]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - TR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14919}_T_B

		SG_{13164}								Subgroup : [4000.01P]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13164}_T								Subtotal [4000.01P]		LOCAL AID REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13164}_T_B

		SG_{13165}								Subgroup : [4000.02P]		STATE AID REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13165}_T								Subtotal [4000.02P]		STATE AID REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13165}_T_B

		SG_{13166}								Subgroup : [4000.03P]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13166}_T								Subtotal [4000.03P]		APPORTIONMENT REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13166}_T_B

		SG_{13167}								Subgroup : [4000.04P]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13167}_T								Subtotal [4000.04P]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13167}_T_B

		SG_{13168}								Subgroup : [4000.05P]		FEDERAL REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13168}_T								Subtotal [4000.05P]		FEDERAL REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13168}_T_B

		SG_{13169}								Subgroup : [4000.06P]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - PR

		SG_{13169}_T								Subtotal [4000.06P]		OTHER STATE REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13169}_T_B

		SG_{13170}								Subgroup : [4000.07P]		CONTRIBUTIONS - PR

		AD_{15}								1920300		1920-3 Contributions and Donations:In-Kind Contrib		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13170}_T								Subtotal [4000.07P]		CONTRIBUTIONS - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13170}_T_B

		SG_{14921}								Subgroup : [4010.01P]		TUITION REVENUE - PR

		SG_{14921}_T								Subtotal [4010.01P]		TUITION REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14921}_T_B

		SG_{14922}								Subgroup : [4010.02P]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - PR

		SG_{14922}_T								Subtotal [4010.02P]		MEMBERSHIP REVENUE - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14922}_T_B

		SG_{14923}								Subgroup : [4010.03P]		OTHER REVENUE - PR

		AD_{20}								1999100		Misc Local Income Student Fees - Other		(10,850.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{21}								1999200		1999-2 1999-2 Consession Sales		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{22}								1999300		Misc Local Income - Other Income		(10,262.00)				(374,934.00)						0.00						0.00				(374,934.00)

		SG_{14923}_T								Subtotal [4010.03P]		OTHER REVENUE - PR		(21,112.00)				(374,934.00)						0.00						0.00				(374,934.00)				(383,107.00)		F/S

		SG_{14923}_T_B

		SG_{14924}								Subgroup : [4020.01P]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - PR

		AD_{10}								1510000		Interest on Investments - Bank Interest		(11,202.00)				(8,173.00)						0.00						0.00				(8,173.00)

		SG_{14924}_T								Subtotal [4020.01P]		INVESTMENT INCOME REVENUE - PR		(11,202.00)				(8,173.00)						0.00						0.00				(8,173.00)

		SG_{14924}_T_B

		SG_{14925}								Subgroup : [4020.02P]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - PR

		SG_{14925}_T								Subtotal [4020.02P]		UNREALIZED (GAINS) LOSS - PR		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{14925}_T_B

		SG_{13148}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{13148}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{13148}_T								Total [4000]		REVENUES		(3,777,322.00)				(5,172,924.00)						(2,265.00)						0.00				(5,175,189.00)		4100.01

		G_{13148}_T_B

		G_{13171}								Group : [5000]		EXPENSES

		SG_{13172}								Subgroup : [5000.01]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO DOM ORGS OR GOVTS

		SG_{13172}_T								Subtotal [5000.01]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO DOM ORGS OR GOVTS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13172}_T_B

		SG_{13173}								Subgroup : [5000.02]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO DOM INDIVIDUALS

		SG_{13173}_T								Subtotal [5000.02]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO DOM INDIVIDUALS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13173}_T_B

		SG_{13174}								Subgroup : [5000.03]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO FOREIGN ORGS, GOVTS AND INDIVIDUALS

		SG_{13174}_T								Subtotal [5000.03]		GRANTS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE TO FOREIGN ORGS, GOVTS AND INDIVIDUALS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13174}_T_B

		SG_{13175}								Subgroup : [5000.04]		BENEFITS PAID TO OR FOR MEMBERS

		SG_{13175}_T								Subtotal [5000.04]		BENEFITS PAID TO OR FOR MEMBERS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13175}_T_B

		SG_{13176}								Subgroup : [5000.05]		COMPENSATION OF CURRENT OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EES

		SG_{13176}_T								Subtotal [5000.05]		COMPENSATION OF CURRENT OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND KEY EES		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13176}_T_B

		SG_{13177}								Subgroup : [5000.06]		COMPENSATION NOT INCLUDED ABOVE, TO DISQUALIFIED PERSONS

		SG_{13177}_T								Subtotal [5000.06]		COMPENSATION NOT INCLUDED ABOVE, TO DISQUALIFIED PERSONS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13177}_T_B

		SG_{13178}								Subgroup : [5000.07]		OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES

		AD_{132}								1111200		SPED Coordinator - Administrators		58,800.00				63,500.00						0.00						0.00				63,500.00

		AD_{3}								1112410		Principal Wages - Officials/Administrators/Managers		94,460.00				101,683.00						0.00						0.00				101,683.00

		AD_{4}								1112420		Assistant Head of School - Officials/Admin/Managers		56,000.00				151,000.00						0.00						0.00				151,000.00

		AD_{135}								1112490		Dean of Culture - Administrator		48,000.00				107,700.00						0.00						0.00				107,700.00

		AD_{292}								1112511		Wages Director of Finance		39,182.00				45,051.00						0.00						0.00				45,051.00

		AD_{5}								1112590		Business Services - Office Admin Wages - Officials/Administrators/Managers		58,800.00				52,041.00						0.00						0.00				52,041.00

		AD_{294}								1112610		Wages Director of Operations		39,182.00				45,050.00						0.00						0.00				45,050.00

		AD_{6}								1121105		Salaries - Teachers - Regular education K		186,568.00				130,303.00						0.00						0.00				130,303.00

		AD_{7}								1121110		Salaries - Teachers - Regular education 1st -8th		790,198.00				911,113.00						0.00						0.00				911,113.00

		AD_{8}								1121211		Salaries - Teachers - SPED Teacher		221,675.00				220,378.00						0.00						0.00				220,378.00

		AD_{9}								1121410		Co-curricular Wages		96,911.00				104,930.00						0.00						0.00				104,930.00

		AD_{140}								1142590		Operations Coordinator - Clerical		40,292.00				20,386.00						0.00						0.00				20,386.00

		AD_{141}								1151105		Salaries - Para-professionals (Aides) - Regular education K		11,705.00				49,932.00						0.00						0.00				49,932.00

		AD_{142}								1151110		Salaries - Para-professionals (Aides) - Regular education 1st -8th		13,261.00				227,445.00						0.00						0.00				227,445.00

		AD_{246}								1151211		Salaries - Para-professionals (Aides) - SPED Teacher		55,349.00				33,125.00						0.00						0.00				33,125.00

		SG_{13178}_T								Subtotal [5000.07]		OTHER SALARIES AND WAGES		1,810,383.00				2,263,637.00						0.00						0.00				2,263,637.00		F/S

		SG_{13178}_T_B

		SG_{13179}								Subgroup : [5000.08]		PENSION PLAN ACCRUALS AND CONTRIBUTIONS

		AD_{44}								2391105		K Retirement		3,294.00				1,893.00						0.00						0.00				1,893.00

		AD_{45}								2391110		1st to 8th Retirement		8,102.00				9,183.00						0.00						0.00				9,183.00

		AD_{183}								2391200		Retirement Sped Coordinator		1,933.00				1,905.00						0.00						0.00				1,905.00

		AD_{46}								2391211		SPED Retirement		2,329.00				932.00						0.00						0.00				932.00

		AD_{47}								2391410		Co-Curricular Retirement		2,071.00				2,126.00						0.00						0.00				2,126.00

		AD_{48}								2392410		Principal Retirement - School Admin.		3,046.00				3,050.00						0.00						0.00				3,050.00

		AD_{186}								2392420		Assistant HOS Retirement - School Admin.		702.00				725.00						0.00						0.00				725.00

		AD_{187}								2392490		Dean of Culture - Retirement - Admin		0.00				1,084.00						0.00						0.00				1,084.00

		AD_{357}								2392511		Retirement Director of Finance		1,267.00				934.00						0.00						0.00				934.00

		AD_{49}								2392590		Office Admin Retirement		600.00				882.00						0.00						0.00				882.00

		AD_{359}								2392610		Retirement Director of Operations		1,267.00				934.00						0.00						0.00				934.00

		SG_{13179}_T								Subtotal [5000.08]		PENSION PLAN ACCRUALS AND CONTRIBUTIONS		24,611.00				23,648.00						0.00						0.00				23,648.00		F/S

		SG_{13179}_T_B

		SG_{13180}								Subgroup : [5000.09]		OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

		AD_{23}								2101105		Teacher Health Insurance - K		20,451.00				18,546.00						0.00						0.00				18,546.00

		AD_{24}								2101110		Teacher Health Insurance - 1st to 8th		60,478.00				71,442.00						0.00						0.00				71,442.00

		AD_{154}								2101200		Sped Coordinator Health Insurance		4,705.00				4,991.00						0.00						0.00				4,991.00

		AD_{25}								2101211		Teacher Health Insurance - SPED		22,322.00				16,008.00						0.00						0.00				16,008.00

		AD_{26}								2101410		Co-Curricular Health Insurance		10,475.00				9,717.00						0.00						0.00				9,717.00

		AD_{27}								2102410		Principal Health Insurance - School Admin.		5,186.00				5,492.00						0.00						0.00				5,492.00

		AD_{28}								2102420		Assistant Head of Schools - School Admin.		5,375.00				14,390.00						0.00						0.00				14,390.00

		AD_{159}								2102490		Dean of Culture - Health Ins. - Admin		4,045.00				11,237.00						0.00						0.00				11,237.00

		AD_{321}								2102511		Director of Finance Health Insurance		2,647.00				1,927.00						0.00						0.00				1,927.00

		AD_{29}								2102590		Office Admin Health Insurance		9,567.00				5,660.00						0.00						0.00				5,660.00

		AD_{323}								2102610		Director of Operations Health Insurance		2,647.00				2,843.00						0.00						0.00				2,843.00

		AD_{54}								2601000		Instruction-Worker's Comp Insurance		9,089.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{55}								2602300		Admin - Worker's Comp Insurance - General Administration		2,094.00				13,934.00						0.00						0.00				13,934.00

		SG_{13180}_T								Subtotal [5000.09]		OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS		159,081.00				176,187.00						0.00						0.00				176,187.00		F/S

		SG_{13180}_T_B

		SG_{13181}								Subgroup : [5000.10]		PAYROLL TAXES

		AD_{30}								2201105		Social Security - K		12,846.00				10,524.00						0.00						0.00				10,524.00

		AD_{31}								2201110		Social Security - 1st to 8th		50,606.00				71,844.00						0.00						0.00				71,844.00

		AD_{163}								2201200		Sped Coordinator Social Security		3,585.00				3,872.00						0.00						0.00				3,872.00

		AD_{32}								2201211		Social Security SPED		12,900.00				12,397.00						0.00						0.00				12,397.00

		AD_{33}								2201410		Social Security - Co-curricular		5,631.00				6,198.00						0.00						0.00				6,198.00

		AD_{34}								2202410		Principal Social Security - School Admin.		5,789.00				6,233.00						0.00						0.00				6,233.00

		AD_{35}								2202420		Assistant Head of Schools - Social Security - School Admin.		3,122.00				8,972.00						0.00						0.00				8,972.00

		AD_{168}								2202490		Dean of Culture - Social Security		2,888.00				6,307.00						0.00						0.00				6,307.00

		AD_{332}								2202511		Social Security Director of Finance		2,396.00				2,726.00						0.00						0.00				2,726.00

		AD_{36}								2202590		Office Admin Social Security - Other Business Svcs		5,760.00				4,293.00						0.00						0.00				4,293.00

		AD_{334}								2202610		Social Security Director of Operations		2,396.00				2,726.00						0.00						0.00				2,726.00

		AD_{37}								2251105		K Medicare		3,151.00				2,461.00						0.00						0.00				2,461.00

		AD_{38}								2251110		1st to 8th Medicare		11,888.00				16,802.00						0.00						0.00				16,802.00

		AD_{173}								2251200		Sped Coordinator Medicare		838.00				906.00						0.00						0.00				906.00

		AD_{39}								2251211		Medicare Expense - SPED		3,017.00				2,899.00						0.00						0.00				2,899.00

		AD_{40}								2251410		Medicare Expense - Co-curricular		1,317.00				1,450.00						0.00						0.00				1,450.00

		AD_{41}								2252410		Principal Medicare - School Admin.		1,354.00				1,458.00						0.00						0.00				1,458.00

		AD_{42}								2252420		Dean of Culture Medicare - School Admin.		730.00				2,161.00						0.00						0.00				2,161.00

		AD_{178}								2252490		Dean of Culture - Medicare		675.00				1,412.00						0.00						0.00				1,412.00

		AD_{345}								2252511		Medicare Director of Finance		560.00				638.00						0.00						0.00				638.00

		AD_{43}								2252590		Office Admin Medicare - Other Business Services		1,243.00				1,004.00						0.00						0.00				1,004.00

		AD_{347}								2252610		Medicare Director of Operations		560.00				637.00						0.00						0.00				637.00

		AD_{52}								2501000		Instruction-State Unemployment Tax		8,003.00				10,207.00						0.00						0.00				10,207.00

		AD_{53}								2502300		2502300 EXPENSES 200-BENEFITS & TAXES:Admin-State		0.00				30.00						0.00						0.00				30.00

		SG_{13181}_T								Subtotal [5000.10]		PAYROLL TAXES		141,255.00				178,157.00						0.00						0.00				178,157.00		F/S

		SG_{13181}_T_B

		SG_{13182}								Subgroup : [5000.11]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - MANAGEMENT

		SG_{13182}_T								Subtotal [5000.11]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - MANAGEMENT		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13182}_T_B

		SG_{13183}								Subgroup : [5000.12]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - LEGAL

		AD_{62}								3322311		Legal Services		4,921.00				17,420.00						0.00						0.00				17,420.00

		SG_{13183}_T								Subtotal [5000.12]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - LEGAL		4,921.00				17,420.00						0.00						0.00				17,420.00		F/S

		SG_{13183}_T_B

		SG_{13184}								Subgroup : [5000.13]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - ACCOUNTING

		AD_{63}								3332511		Financial Consulting		31,204.00				57,067.00						0.00						0.00				57,067.00

		AD_{64}								3332514		Payroll Processing		5,258.00				6,359.00						0.00						0.00				6,359.00

		SG_{13184}_T								Subtotal [5000.13]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - ACCOUNTING		36,462.00				63,426.00						0.00						0.00				63,426.00		F/S

		SG_{13184}_T_B

		SG_{13185}								Subgroup : [5000.14]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - LOBBYING

		SG_{13185}_T								Subtotal [5000.14]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - LOBBYING		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13185}_T_B

		SG_{13186}								Subgroup : [5000.15]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING SVCS

		SG_{13186}_T								Subtotal [5000.15]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING SVCS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13186}_T_B

		SG_{13187}								Subgroup : [5000.16]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - INVESTMENTS MGMT FEES

		SG_{13187}_T								Subtotal [5000.16]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) - INVESTMENTS MGMT FEES		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13187}_T_B

		SG_{13188}								Subgroup : [5000.17]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) -  OTHER

		AD_{57}								3192833		Fingerprinting and Background Checks		1,248.00				2,846.00						0.00						0.00				2,846.00

		AD_{58}								3201105		Professional Services - Instructional (Substitute Teachers, Other) K		4,786.00				3,039.00						0.00						0.00				3,039.00

		AD_{59}								3201110		Professional Services - Instructional (Substitute Teachers, Other) 1-8		18,323.00				35,753.00						0.00						0.00				35,753.00

		AD_{60}								3201210		SPED Services		54,620.00				75,065.00						0.00						0.00				75,065.00

		AD_{61}								3202230		Professional Dev-Instr Staff		44,688.00				23,662.00						0.00						0.00				23,662.00

		AD_{65}								3332515		Audit Fees		12,630.00				15,540.00						0.00						0.00				15,540.00

		AD_{203}								3344300		Architectural Fees		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{66}								3352134		Nursing Services		10,400.00				47,916.00						0.00						0.00				47,916.00

		AD_{376}								3391110		Professional Svcs - Other		7,500.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{67}								3392110		Prof Svcs - Other - Support Services		9,404.00				1,983.00						0.00						0.00				1,983.00

		AD_{378}								3392400		Professional Svcs - Other Admin		3,200.00				15,700.00						0.00						0.00				15,700.00

		AD_{68}								3392834		Professional Dev-Non-Instruction		14,209.00				4,766.00						0.00						0.00				4,766.00

		AD_{207}								3394000		Professional Fees - Facilities		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{91}								5192710		Student Transport- Bus Company		171,025.00				150,150.00						0.00						0.00				150,150.00

		AD_{100}								5402832		Advertising-Personnel Recruiting		576.00				5,443.00						0.00						0.00				5,443.00

		AD_{101}								5703120		Food Service		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{232}								5901490		Other Purchase Services- Extra curricular/field trips		2,319.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13188}_T								Subtotal [5000.17]		FEES FOR SVC (NON-EE) -  OTHER		354,928.00				381,863.00						0.00						0.00				381,863.00		F/S

		SG_{13188}_T_B

		SG_{13189}								Subgroup : [5000.18]		ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS

		AD_{97}								5402400		Advertising - Admin		3,786.00				653.00						0.00						0.00				653.00

		AD_{98}								5402823		Advertising - Web hosting		711.00				561.00						0.00						0.00				561.00

		AD_{99}								5402829		Advertising - Student Recruiting		408.00				502.00						0.00						0.00				502.00

		SG_{13189}_T								Subtotal [5000.18]		ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONS		4,905.00				1,716.00						0.00						0.00				1,716.00		F/S

		SG_{13189}_T_B

		SG_{13190}								Subgroup : [5000.19]		OFFICE EXPENSES

		AD_{112}								6102400		Materials & Supplies - School Admin		25,589.00				31,396.00						0.00						0.00				31,396.00

		AD_{117}								6152400		Technology Supplies-School Admin		4,287.00				4,273.00						0.00						0.00				4,273.00

		AD_{125}								8101100		Dues and Fees - Academic - Reg		2,500.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13190}_T								Subtotal [5000.19]		OFFICE EXPENSES		32,376.00				35,669.00						0.00						0.00				35,669.00		F/S

		SG_{13190}_T_B

		SG_{13191}								Subgroup : [5000.20]		INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

		AD_{95}								5302400		Phone/Internet/Postage/Copying/Printing		45,583.00				74,206.00						0.00						0.00				74,206.00

		SG_{13191}_T								Subtotal [5000.20]		INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY		45,583.00				74,206.00						0.00						0.00				74,206.00		F/S

		SG_{13191}_T_B

		SG_{13192}								Subgroup : [5000.21]		ROYALTIES

		SG_{13192}_T								Subtotal [5000.21]		ROYALTIES		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13192}_T_B

		SG_{13193}								Subgroup : [5000.22]		OCCUPANCY

		AD_{70}								4112620		Water/Sewer - Buildings		1,549.00				3,298.00						0.00						0.00				3,298.00

		AD_{71}								4212620		Disposal - Buildings		5,015.00				5,803.00						0.00						0.00				5,803.00

		AD_{72}								4232620		Custodial - Buildings		72,630.00				72,000.00						0.00						0.00				72,000.00

		AD_{73}								4242630		Lawn Care - Grounds		37.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{74}								4302620		Repairs and Maint - Buildings		17,954.00				10,811.00						0.00						0.00				10,811.00

		AD_{386}								4302630		Repairs & Maint - Grounds		495.00				1,437.00						0.00						0.00				1,437.00

		AD_{77}								4412620		Rent		139,825.00				143,786.00						0.00						0.00				143,786.00

		AD_{78}								4422640		Rental of Equip/Vehicles		27,169.00				15,640.00						0.00						0.00				15,640.00

		AD_{216}								4504600		Facilities Services - Bldg Improvement		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{86}								4902662		Security		3,588.00				13,104.00						0.00						0.00				13,104.00

		AD_{113}								6102620		Materials & Supplies - Bldg Maint & Ops		3,413.00				4,863.00						0.00						0.00				4,863.00

		AD_{118}								6222620		Electricity		33,868.00				37,482.00						0.00						0.00				37,482.00

		SG_{13193}_T								Subtotal [5000.22]		OCCUPANCY		305,543.00				308,224.00						0.00						0.00				308,224.00		F/S

		SG_{13193}_T_B

		SG_{13194}								Subgroup : [5000.23]		TRAVEL

		AD_{529}								5801210		Travel - Academic SPED		0.00				2,248.00						0.00						0.00				2,248.00

		AD_{102}								5821100		5821100 EXPENSES 500 -OTHER SERVICES:Travel Reimb		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{403}								5822300		Travel Reimb - Gen Admin		8.00				6,640.00						0.00						0.00				6,640.00

		AD_{103}								5822410		5822410 EXPENSES 500 -OTHER SERVICES:Travel Reimb		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{104}								5822834		Travel Reimb - Non-Instr Prof Dev		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13194}_T								Subtotal [5000.23]		TRAVEL		8.00				8,888.00						0.00						0.00				8,888.00

		SG_{13194}_T_B

		SG_{13195}								Subgroup : [5000.24]		PYMT OF TRAVEL OR ENTERTAINMENT FOR FED, STATE, OR LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS

		SG_{13195}_T								Subtotal [5000.24]		PYMT OF TRAVEL OR ENTERTAINMENT FOR FED, STATE, OR LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICIALS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13195}_T_B

		SG_{13196}								Subgroup : [5000.25]		CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS AND MTGS

		SG_{13196}_T								Subtotal [5000.25]		CONFERENCES, CONVENTIONS AND MTGS		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13196}_T_B

		SG_{13197}								Subgroup : [5000.26]		INTEREST

		AD_{129}								8302513		Interest Expense - short term loans		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13197}_T								Subtotal [5000.26]		INTEREST		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00		F/S

		SG_{13197}_T_B

		SG_{13198}								Subgroup : [5000.27]		PYMTS TO AFFILIATES

		SG_{13198}_T								Subtotal [5000.27]		PYMTS TO AFFILIATES		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13198}_T_B

		SG_{13199}								Subgroup : [5000.28]		DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION OR AMORTIZATION

		AD_{123}								7401105		Depreciation - K		10,890.00				10,890.00						0.00						0.00				10,890.00

		AD_{124}								7401110		Depreciation - 1st to 8th		37,030.00				37,030.00						0.00						0.00				37,030.00

		SG_{13199}_T								Subtotal [5000.28]		DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION OR AMORTIZATION		47,920.00				47,920.00						0.00						0.00				47,920.00		F/S

		SG_{13199}_T_B

		SG_{13200}								Subgroup : [5000.29]		INSURANCE

		AD_{92}								5212311		Liability Insurance		20,974.00				35,764.00						0.00						0.00				35,764.00

		AD_{93}								5222311		Property Insurance		4,652.00				3,467.00						0.00						0.00				3,467.00

		AD_{94}								5242311		E&O Insurance		7,919.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		SG_{13200}_T								Subtotal [5000.29]		INSURANCE		33,545.00				39,231.00						0.00						0.00				39,231.00		F/S

		SG_{13200}_T_B

		SG_{13201}								Subgroup : [5000.30]		OTHER EXPENSES - ALL OTHER

		AD_{87}								4902690		Other Building Services (Pest, etc)		2,802.00				7,494.00						0.00						0.00				7,494.00

		AD_{126}								8102400		Dues and Fees - Admin		4,212.00				4,379.00						0.00						0.00				4,379.00

		AD_{127}								8102515		Bank Fees		703.00				5.00						0.00						0.00				5.00

		AD_{128}								8112400		MFP Admin Fee		72,152.00				89,275.00						(1,035.00)						0.00				88,240.00
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		AD_{548}								8112500		QuickBooks Payments Fees		0.00				7.00						0.00						0.00				7.00

		SG_{13201}_T								Subtotal [5000.30]		OTHER EXPENSES - ALL OTHER		79,869.00				101,160.00						(1,035.00)						0.00				100,125.00		F/S

		SG_{13201}_T_B

		SG_{14941}								Subgroup : [5000.31]		Instructional Materials

		AD_{105}								6101105		Materials & Supplies - Instr Gr K		5,524.00				8,882.00						0.00						0.00				8,882.00

		AD_{106}								6101110		Materials & Supplies - Instr Gr 1st - 8th		51,350.00				84,282.00						0.00						0.00				84,282.00

		AD_{107}								6101420		Materials & Supplies - Athletic		2,469.00				2,342.00						0.00						0.00				2,342.00

		AD_{408}								6101460		Materials & Supplies - After School		227.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{108}								6101470		Materials & Supplies - Summer School		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{109}								6102120		Materials & Supplies - Culture		11,015.00				20,333.00						0.00						0.00				20,333.00

		AD_{110}								6102134		Materials & Supplies - Health Medical		805.00				2,813.00						0.00						0.00				2,813.00

		AD_{111}								6102230		Materials & Supplies - Prof Dev Instr		(350.00)				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{114}								6102840		Materials & Supplies-Prof Dev Non-Instr		296.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{115}								6151105		Technology Supplies-Gr K		2,750.00				6,330.00						0.00						0.00				6,330.00

		AD_{116}								6151110		Technology Supplies-Gr 1st -8th		39,290.00				77,374.00						3,275.00						0.00				80,649.00
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		AD_{119}								6421105		Textbooks - Reg K		0.00				14,231.00						0.00						0.00				14,231.00

		AD_{120}								6421110		Textbooks - Reg 1st to 8th		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		AD_{121}								6441100		Periodicals - Instructional - Reg 1st to 8th		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00		i

		AD_{122}								6441105		Periodicals - Instructional - Reg K		0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00		i

		SG_{14941}_T								Subtotal [5000.31]		Instructional Materials		113,376.00				216,587.00						3,275.00						0.00				219,862.00		F/S

		SG_{14941}_T_B

		SG_{13171}								Subgroup : None

		SB_{13171}_T								Subtotal : None				0.00				0.00						0.00						0.00				0.00

		G_{13171}_T								Total [5000]		EXPENSES		3,194,766.00				3,937,939.00						2,240.00						0.00				3,940,179.00		5000.01		F/S

		G_{13171}_T_B
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